From: Shiner, Mark

Sent: 5/29/2014 10:52:25 AM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85801669 - BALANCE - 01426-02097 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 6 of 7
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Attachment Information:
Count: 7
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FREE SHIPPING On Orders Over ‘ZIIDI-

Home Tools asd Swpplics Fertilizers

Fertilizers

Made in New England. Use these selected fertilzers for your seediings, and to ease
their transition from container to garden. The percentages of nutrients are ksted in
the order N-P-K: nitregen (N) i assodated with keaf growth; phoenhorus {P) with
flower, frus, seed, and root growth; and potassium (K) with disease resistance,
roat, Eber and stem growth, and procein sythesis. In addtian, man\f other
minerals and MICTOOMGanisms present in these fertlizers make an important
contribution to plant health and the nuumonal walue of your crops.

Sea-Plus Liquid Seaweed/Fish Tina 59180 2] |
Fertilizer 3-2-2 (0OG) - 1 Gal. Quantity; 1 |
Product ID: 9577

Tots Sl > Parcons [ 00 o casr |

For seeding root drench when transplanting and ADDTO
follar feeding of established crops.

LIST

DOOO0 (1 eview) |

MORE DETAILS AND SIZES

Neptune's Harvest Fish Fertilizer 5138 =] |
2-4-1 (0G) - 1 Gal. Quantity: 1
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Produ 10; 9574

Toots and Suppbes > Fertiizers

Gallon size. OMRI-approved, high-phasphons
TrANSpIANT soknon.

MORE DETAILS AND SIZES

&

400 TO WISH LIST
DO000 (2 reviews)

Neptune's Harvest Fish Fertilizer Tne 51435 =]

2-4-1 (OG) - 18 Oz.
Prodhuc ID: G573

Tools and Supples » Fertizers

18 Oz. OMRI appeoved, high phasphons
transplant sakition.

MORI DETAILS AND $120%

SeaCom-PGR Seaweed
Concentrate 0-4-4 - 8 Oz.
Prodhuc 1D: G548

Tools and Supples » Fertizers

Tha “high-test” of Bqukl seaweeds—the most
highly concentrated seaweed product.
MOk DITAILS AND $1205

SeaCom-PGR Seaweed
Concentrate 0-4-4 - 32 Oz.
Produc 1D: G347

Tools and Supples » Fertizers

Cuantiy: 1

DD T WESH LEST
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The “high-test” of bquid seaweeds - the ADD TO W T
highly trated uct. D0 TO WESH LIST
MORE DETAILS AN SIZES

Sea-Plus Liquid Seaweed/Fish Tl 51275 2]
Fertilizer 3-2-2 (OG) - 16 Oz. Quantity: 1

Produst ID: 9578

Tocls and Supoles > Fertilters. _
ANl organic formulation, AR 7O
MORI DETAILS ANG SI2ES

SeaCom-PGR Seaweed Tl 5050 2]
Concentrate 0-4-4 - 1 Gal. Quantity: 1
Prodhuct ID: 9568

Tos s Spen > arsens [ roorocuar |
The “high-test” of bquid Seaweeds—the maost ADD T T
highly concentrated seaweed praduct. Backordered unth 06/02/14

MORI DETAILS AND S120%

Neptune's Harvest Fish Fertilizer [Toersi2Te =]
2-4-1 (OG}) - 5 Gal.

Froduct 1D: §575
Tocls and Supoles > Fertiiters.

S Gal. OMRI-approved transplant solution.
MORE DETAILS AND SIZES
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100% EMPLOYEE OWNED. 100% SATISFACTION GUARANTEED.

SALES

SHOP AT JOHNNY'S. ABOUT JOHNNY'S.

Cantact Us B Inde. Maet Your Saber Rap. Ordes bry Product & Carpan
N Gumantes Credit ppBeation LIy

S Shipping Tradeshows & Tvants e Ralation
Canadisn thipping
Wntarnationsl Shlpping
Raturns B Refunds Printable Order Form
FAGs

Farm Tours
Charitable Ghing

Need Assistance? Call Us Todav. 1-B77-3564-8897 naé

Briwacy B fecurity | Site Mag | Copyright © 2014 Johmny's Selected Seeds. AU Rights Reierved.

SHOP WITH CONFIBENCE AND SECURITY AT JONNNTS.
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Farm Seed

Brassicas Grasses, Millets, and Mangels
Sorghums

Eape Seed m Mixes
e SGOnR GrRsnManurs

Grains

Earle: Legumes
Cinsthe
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